‘ District I

1625 N. French Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico | Form C-141
District II Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised October 10, 2003
l1)3{0] .WI I(I‘rrand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 ! Submit 2 C
istrict 1 : vict | ubmit 2 Copies to appropriate
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIYISIOn | District Office in z}ag(;:)or(}:l)ance
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. with Rule 116 on back
Jo0-0(s -3 3 7 7 Release N otlficatlon and Corrective Action
n m é‘_é 0s07¢ ¢ ?f 03 OPERATOR [l Initial Report  [X] Final Report
Name of Company ConocoPhillips Company Contact Kenneth N. Andersen
Address 4001 Penbrook, Odessa, TX 79762-5917 Telephone No. 505.391.5569
Facility Name Peak View Federal Battery Facility Type Oil and Gas
[ Surface Owner BLM { Mineral Owner BLM | Lease No NM 70333
LOCATION OF RELEASE . i
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
P 35 218 30E Eddy Co.
T
Latitude 32.43001N Longitude 103.84616W
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Volume of Release Volume Recovered
Oil & Produced Water 33 bbl (30 oil, 3 water) (23 oil, 2 water)
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Peak View Btry production treater Pressure Safety 01/31/05 0330hrs 01/31/05 0625hrs
Valve o )
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
K Yes [] No [] Not Required Gerry Guye .
By Whom? Kenneth N. Andersen Date and Hour 01/31/05 1535hrs 1 RECE l\/ED
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse! .
[ Yes X No ! JuL 12 2005
If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* ! WB!AHTBQM

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* — ‘ :
Newly drilled & completed Peak View well # 2 unloaded csg, exceeding production treater capaclty causmg excess fluid & pressure
to exit through the PSV. A choke valve was installed on the Peak View well # 2 csg.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
36'X150' & 36'X135' of damp caliche production btry pad, & 1.5'X885' of damp sandy pasture. The fluid was picked up by a
vacuum truck and 42 cu yrds of contaminated soil was scraped from the caliche battery pad with 51.74 tons of Base Course caliche

spread in the scraped area. The spill site was sampled & delineated, and a remediation plan was submitted to and approved by the
NMOCD.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understang that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groiund water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responSIblhty for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
sse S ol 7] (Bylppaan ™Moy

Approved by District Supervisor: ; M ’
Printed Name: Kenneth N Andersen PP Y P by M3 » M_

l
Title: SHEaR Specialist Approval Date: G /N/a l Ei(piration Date: M //;
{ L4 [
E-mail Address: ken.n.andersen@conocophillips.com Conditions of Approval: 5, /ﬁ Attached [
Date:  07/07/05 Phone: 505.391.5569 ‘

e  Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 5
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n MROSD7Y #9803
June 30, 2005 |
Mike Bratcher RECEIVED
NM Oil Conservation Division JUL19 005
1301 W. Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210 | CULARTESIA
|

RE: ConocoPhillips — Peak View Federal Battery Leak (01-31-05)

Unit Letter P, Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 30 Easit

Dear Mr. Bratcher:

On behalf of ConocoPhillips, BBC International, Inc. is writing this lieﬁer to inform the OCD
that site remediation activities have been completed for the above refgrenced location.

This site was remediated according to the workplan submitted to the !OCD on March 3, 2005,
and approved by you on April 1, 2005. On April 22, 2005, the site was thoroughly plowed to
blend and aerate the soil. The site was then reseeded with BLM # 2 s:,eed for sandy soils.
Therefore, ConocoPhillips respectfully requests a confirmation letter| from the OCD that this
site has been remediated and closed according to the approved workplan.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at {505)397-6388 or at the
address above. You may also contact me by email at: kswinney@bb¢international.com.

Sincerely, |
BBC International,_Inc.

Ken Swinney, CEIl, CRS

Director of Operations

KS: jg



